



INITIAL PRIVACY REPORT

August 2021

John,

Thank you for trusting DeleteMeNOW to remove (your, you and your family's) private information from the world's top Data Broker sites. This is an important step in taking back your privacy and reducing your digital footprint so that people are not making money from your valuable data.

Deleting your Data, Fast. Below you will find your Initial Privacy Report which shows the 38 data broker sites that we scanned, where we found your data, and the stage in which we are in deleting it. Some data brokers take longer to remove your information than others, but rest assured we are on it and will not stop until its is removed. We are the fastest in the industry.

Continuous Protection. Once you are completely removed from their websites, we will actively monitor these sites to ensure you remain off. Data Brokers will never stop scrapping, mining, and selling your information. Just because we delete you today, does not mean you will not reappear in 6 months. The good news is you are protected with DeleteMeNOW and we will make sure you stay off for good.

What's next? You will get 4 Privacy Reports per year giving you a snapshot of where we found your data and confirming that you have been deleted. In addition, we will push notifications to your profile when we find, opt-out, and delete your information. Finally, you will notice some improvements on the site over the coming 12-months as we grow the number of sites we scan, remove from, and monitor.

If you have any questions, comments or concerns please do not hesitate to reach out. We are here for you!

Dustin Baldwin

Dustin Baldwin
CEO/Co-Founder at DeleteMeNOW, LLC



INITIAL PRIVACY REPORT

38

Data Broker
Sites Scanned

1,585

Records
Reviewed

205

Data
Found

110

Data
Deleted

15h


Time
Saved

Protected

Status

Advanced Background Checks

Your Data: **Data Found**


Opt-Out 


Deleted: 

Status: **Monitoring**

 INTELIIUS

Your Data: **Data Found**


Opt-Out 

Deleted: 

Status: **In Process**

addresses.com

Your Data: **Data Found**

Opt-Out 


Deleted: 

Status: **Monitoring**

peoplefinders

Your Data: **Data Found**

Opt-Out 

Deleted: 

Status: **In Process**

 US
search

Your Data: **Data Not Found**


Opt-Out 


Deleted: 

Status: **Monitoring**

AnyWho

Your Data: **Data Found**

Opt-Out 

Deleted: 

Status: **In Process**

whitepages

Your Data: **Data Not Found**


Opt-Out 


Deleted: 

Status: **Monitoring**

411COM

Your Data: **Data Found**

Opt-Out 

Deleted: 

Status: **In Process**

 BeenVerified

Your Data: **Data Not Found**

Opt-Out 

Deleted: 

Status: **Monitoring**



ClustrMaps

Your Data: **Data Found**
 Opt-Out
 Deleted:
 Status: **Monitoring**



CYBER BACKGROUND CHECKS

Your Data: **Data Found**
 Opt-Out
 Deleted:
 Status: **In Process**



Find the truth about anyone.

Your Data: **Data Found**
 Opt-Out
 Deleted:
 Status: **Monitoring**

Advanced People Search

Your Data: **Data Found**
 Opt-Out
 Deleted:
 Status: **In Process**

dexknows

Your Data: **Data Not Found**
 Opt-Out
 Deleted:
 Status: **Monitoring**

EASYBACKGROUNDCHECKS

Your Data: **Data Found**
 Opt-Out
 Deleted:
 Status: **In Process**

Archives

Your Data: **Data Not Found**
 Opt-Out
 Deleted:
 Status: **Monitoring**

emailfinder.com

Your Data: **Data Found**
 Opt-Out
 Deleted:
 Status: **In Process**

GreyPages

Your Data: **Data Not Found**
 Opt-Out
 Deleted:
 Status: **Monitoring**

checkthem

Your Data: **Data Found**
 Opt-Out
 Deleted:
 Status: **Monitoring**

hauziz.com

Your Data: **Data Found**
 Opt-Out
 Deleted:
 Status: **In Process**



INTELLIGENT CHOICE FOR YOUR PEACE OF MIND

Your Data: **Data Found**
 Opt-Out
 Deleted:
 Status: **Monitoring**



Your Data: **Data Found**
 Opt-Out
 Deleted:
 Status: **In Process**



Neighbor Report

Your Data: **Data Not Found**
 Opt-Out
 Deleted:
 Status: **Monitoring**



Nuumber

Your Data: **Data Found**
 Opt-Out
 Deleted:
 Status: **In Process**



PeopleLooker

Your Data: **Data Found**
Opt-Out 
Deleted: 
Status: **Monitoring**



premium.whitepages.com

Your Data: **Data Found**
Opt-Out 
Deleted: 
Status: **In Process**



PUBLICRECORDS

Your Data: **Data Found**
Opt-Out 
Deleted: 
Status: **Monitoring**



peoplesmart

Your Data: **Data Found**
Opt-Out 
Deleted: 
Status: **In Process**



PrivateEye

Your Data: **Data Not Found**
Opt-Out 
Deleted: 
Status: **Monitoring**



SPOKEO

Your Data: **Data Found**
Opt-Out 
Deleted: 
Status: **In Process**





Your Data: **Data Not Found**
Opt-Out 
Deleted: 
Status: **Monitoring**



PublicRecordsNOW

Your Data: **Data Found**
Opt-Out 
Deleted: 
Status: **In Process**



truthfinder™

Your Data: **Data Not Found**
Opt-Out 
Deleted: 
Status: **Monitoring**





Your Data: **Data Found**
Opt-Out 
Deleted: 
Status: **Monitoring**

thepublicrecords.com

Your Data: **Data Found**
Opt-Out 
Deleted: 
Status: **In Process**



Z A B A SEARCH

Your Data: **Data Found**
Opt-Out 
Deleted: 
Status: **Monitoring**



People Lookup

Your source for locating anyone!

Your Data: **Data Found**
Opt-Out 
Deleted: 
Status: **In Process**

USA PEOPLE SEARCH

Your Data: **Data Not Found**
Opt-Out 
Deleted: 
Status: **Monitoring**